

SAC

October 2, 2019

Minutes of the Meeting for: School Advisory Committee (SAC)

Location of the Meeting: Ocean Breeze Elementary Media Center

Present at Meeting: Principal Shelley Michaud

School Resource Officer Imperato

Kimberly Newton, Office Clerk

Peggy Hannan, Teacher

Eric Erlacher, President & Parent

Lorrie Walsh, Bookkeeper

Shannon Coleman, Parent

Sandy Walker, Teacher

Nicole Tarasavage, Parent

Theresa Grimison, Parent

Absent: Shelly Welker, Ph. D, Parent

Tabathia Mayo Suarez, Parent

Meeting was called to order by President Eric Erlacher on October 2, at 2:52 p.m.

Approval of Agenda: Agenda Minutes from September 2019 were passed out by Principal Michaud. PTO President Lahn Haney was present and provided a copy of the 2019-2020 Fundraiser and Event Calendar. Approval of minutes for September meeting was made by Peggy Hannan and Second by President Erlacher. All in favor for approval.

Consideration of Open Issues

2:53 p.m. PTO Report: Lahn Haney, PTO President was introduced to the SAC Committee.

PTO President explained the upcoming PTO Events. The biggest event is the ice cream social and basket fundraiser donation. Shannon Coleman offered to make contact with Moos Ice Cream for possible donations. PTO President discussed PTO sponsoring for the event. It is \$200 for ten buckets. Discussed creating

shifts for parents and PTO members. Possibly breaking them up into 1 hour increments. Food for event was discussed, including hot dog dinner, drinks and water. Shannon Coleman offered to reach out to the Indian Harbour Beach Volunteer Fire Department about possibly donating their leftover hot dogs from a previous event. The pavilion will be utilized for the food and the street area by Metz Field will be utilized for the prize baskets.

PTO President discussed other fund raising events. Chilingo Night hosted by Elie Chan on December 11, 2019. It includes a chili contest between parents. The top 3 winners will receive Texas Roadhouse dinner for 2. The set price will be \$5 to \$10 for Chili sampling of Dixie cups at each station. There will also be BINGO on the opposite side in the cafeteria. Hot dogs, chips and drinks will be sold.

- 3:00 p.m. PTO President discussed the Jog-a-thon, the biggest Ocean Breeze fundraiser. The goal is set for \$8000 and the entire profit goes to the school. Family Dance was also a big success. It requires a DJ, Publix donations of baked goods and lemonade donated by the PTO.
- 3:07 p.m. SAC BUDGET REPORT: Current Budget is \$12,348.45.

Radio Update: Radio 1 provided an estimate of \$1915.30. Communications Century discontinued Tericom. Still looking into BK Tech. Still looking into programs of radios. Discussed the importance of radios during lockdown drills and multiple classrooms were not aware because radios were turned off. We need radios to have at least two channels to operate properly. Looking to have them programmed during Christmas break. Theresa Grimison motion to accept and Shannon Coleman second.

3:20 p.m. OLD BUSINESS

Minutes from September were discussed.

MIMIO Training conducted by kindergarten teacher Mrs. Reesh. MIMIO allows students and teachers to interact with material on the computer. May need stools or platforms for students in younger grades to be able to reach.

- 3:33 p.m. October is National Bully Prevention Month October 7 Wear Blue. Activities planned- Officer Jen/ Principal Michaud. Sign up for activities. No Kids eat alone. Books-read to kids about kindness/ bullying for different grade levels. Reiterate that bullying is not tolerated. Incorporate and acknowledge it in the month. Explain what bystanders are and that kids should be "upstanders".
- 3:38 p.m. OBE- achieved Best and Brightest Recognition for 3% improvement. Listed as an "A" School.

3:40 p.m. March Meeting Discussion – change date to March 4, 2019 due to a scheduling conflict. President Erlacher motion the change and Shannon Coleman second.

3:41 p.m. NEW BUSINESS

Discussed getting more MIMIOs eventually for other grade levels. Media Center as well.

Agenda and Time of Next Meeting

3:47 p.m. Next meeting will be held Wednesday November 6, 2019. Meetings will be held first Wednesday of every month.

Meeting adjourned at/by: President Eric Erlacher at 3:47 p.m.

Minutes submitted by: School Resource Officer Imperato

Minutes approved by: Principal Shelley Michaud